



Prarthit Mehta

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India | +91 7022833182 | prarthitmehta@gmail.com | prarthitmehta.com

Professional Summary

I am an AWS Certified Solutions Architect working as a Subject Matter Expert – Cloud. I have started off my career with computer networking and in the past three and half year I have added many skills such as AWS, Azure, Windows, Linux Administration. I currently lead a cloud consulting team and have been involved in various large and complex global clients. I have also been doing trainings on AWS since last 1 year. I have trained approx. 250 odd professionals on AWS from large corporates.

TOTAL EXPERIANCE	3 Years and 6 months	
CURRENT CTC	8.4 Lakhs per Annum	
NOTICE PERIOD	90 Days (negotiable)	
CURRENT DESIGNATION	Subject Matter Expert – Cloud	
CURRENT WORKING	Bangalore	
LOCATION		
PRESENT ORGANISATION	CloudThat Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	

Skills & Abilities

TECHNICAL

CLOUD SERVICES	Amazon Web Services	
	Microsoft Azure	
DEPLOYMENT AUTOMATION	Amazon Elastic Beanstalk	
	• Jenkins	
	Code Pipeline	
	Code Deploy	
UNIX ADMINISTRATION	 Web Servers (Apache, Nginx) 	
	User management	
	 Process management 	
	Database servers	
	Troubleshooting	
WINDOWS ADMINISTRATION	Web Server(IIS)	
	 Active Directory, Domains and Trusts 	
	• DNS & DHCP	
	 Exchange server & file sharing 	
PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE	• C, C++, Core Java, .Net	
SCRIPTING LANGUAGE	• Python,	
	Shell Scripting	
OTHERS	 LucidChart, Virtual Box, Microsoft Office 	

Professional Certifications

- AWS CERTIFIED SOLUTIONS ARCHITECT PROFESSIONAL (MYCPW4S2DE1QQCG8)
- AWS CERTIFIED SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE (ZMFSFYE2K2FEQDKB)
- AWS TECHNICAL PROFFESIONAL
- AWS TCO AND CLOUD ECONOMICS
- AWS BUSINESS PROFESSIONAL
- MICROSOFT AZURE
 - Architecting Microsoft Azure Solutions (70-534)
- MICROSOFT SPECIALIST
 - Windows 7, Configuring (70-680, D522-3283)
- MICROSOFT CERTIFIED TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST
 - Exchange Server 2007 Configuration (70-236, D520-9887)
 - Windows 7, Configuring (70-680, D522-3283)
- MICROSOFT CERTIFIED SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR(D522-9698)
 - Implementing, Managing, and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure (70-291)
 - Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Environment (70-290)
- MICROSOFT CERTIFIED PROFESSIONAL(F157-9142)
 - Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Environment (70-290)

Experience

SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT - CLOUD | CLOUDTHAT TECHNOLOGIES | JULY 2017 - PRESENT

- Help and Manage global clients Infrastructure
- Deliver trainings on AWS services
- Architect a Highly Available three-tier application on AWS
- Have been face of CloudThat for Clients
- Have been engaged to get work from vendors for internal projects
- Help and Guide team members move up in their career
- SPOC for several clients
- Guide the team to create AWS resources dashboard using CloudFront, S3, API Gateway and Lambda
- Created CICD pipeline for the resources dashboard using code commit and code build

DEVOPS ENGINEER | FP TECH SCIENCE PVT LTD | OCT 2017 - APR 2018

- Architect angular + spring boot based e-commerce Application from scratch on AWS
- Single point of contact for DevOps Related issues
- Deployed highly available CI CD pipeline using Jenkins
- Deployed centralized logging system using Graylog
- Deployed Centralized java monitoring tool
- Help and Guide team members move up in their career

CLOUD SOLUTIONS ENGINEER - LEAD | CLOUDTHAT TECHNOLOGIES | JAN 2016 - PRESENT

- Help and Manage team that works on global clients Infrastructure
- Migrated Organization from Google App to Office 365

- Migrated websites to Docker
- Architect a Highly Available Active directory cluster on amazon EC2
- Have been SPOC for Several Clients
- Have been engaged to get work from vendors for internal projects
- Setup Scalable Open edX on Azure using Azure Resource Manager Template

AWS CONSULTANT | TECHNOSOFT GLOBAL SERVICES | AUG 2016 - MAR 2017

- Designed and deployed highly available and effectively scalable Infrastructure on AWS
- Engaging Client in improving the existing Infra structure
- Migrated infrastructure from one region to another without down time
- Have implemented GITLAB as SCM, Jenkins as CI tool and Code Deploy as CD tool
- Have been SPOC for any infrastructure related issues
- Have created a few static websites hosted on S3

CLOUD SOLUTIONS ENGINEER | CLOUDTHAT TECHNOLOGIES | AUG 2015 - DEC 2015

- Implemented and managed various client infrastructures for high traffic and high availability on AWS.
- Conducted many WordPress, Magento, IIS website migrations.
- Implemented AD, Directory services, VPN setups on AWS infrastructures.
- Suggesting and implementing cost optimization techniques on AWS Infrastructures.
- Setup web-servers (Apache, Nginx), Load balancers on AWS.
- Generated and renewed SSL certificates on Linux and windows servers.
- Set up disaster recovery, backup/restore mechanisms for various clients.
- Managed a highly available, cost optimal, secure and scalable WordPress architecture
- Designed curriculum for AWS for corporate trainings
- Setup and own the responsibility of managing Load Balanced Network environment for CloudThat
- Setup and own the responsibility of the internal Examination tool: Moodle and Setting up E-learning Platform: OpenedX.
- Developed the Project Investigating Cloud Security which secures your instances from packet attacks such as brute force

Education

MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION | JUNE 2015 | NIRMA UNIVERSITY

- Major: Computer Application
- Developed Android Application on Peer to Peer Communication

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE | JUNE 2011 | GUJARAT UNIVERSITY

• Major: Commerce

Extra Curriculum Achievements

PRESIDENT | ASSOCIATION OF MCA STUDENTS | NOV 2013 - DEC 2014

• Planned and Organized National Level Events

JOINT SECETORY | ASSOCIATION OF MCA STUDENTS | NOV 2012 - NOV 2013

• Successfully Executed and Volunteered in National Level Events

WON FIRST PRIZE IN VAUDEVILLE - 2013 FOR GROUP SINGING

WON FIRST PRIZE IN CULFEST 2013 – 14 FOR GROUP SINGING

SECURED SECOND POSITION IN VAUDEVILLE -2013 FOR DUET SINGING

SECURED SECOND POSITION IN CULFEST 2013 -14 FOR DUET SINGING

SECURED SECOND POSITION IN VAUDEVILLE - 2012 FOR DUET SINGING

Personal Vitae

INTERESTS	Singing, Table Tennis, Roaming, Photography
LANGUAGES KNOWN	English, Hindi and Gujarati
PLACE OF PREFERENCE	Bengaluru, Pune, Mumbai and Ahmedabad
DATE OF BIRTH	13 th November, 1990